
From: 	 Welch, Ron (OLA) 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (OLA); Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Sent: 	 9/12/2011 4:14:42 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: ATF was unaware of the ATF ;briefing tomorrow 

ATF 1-nay have been unaware but surely Billy and Atrhave been aware? Steve, I assume I didn't spill any beans L._. 
wherT r i me nti o ned the briefing in the meeting with to-dal-Ns afternoon? 

From: Burton, Faith (OLA) 
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2011 4:10 PM 
To: Reich, Steven (ODAG) 
Cc: Weich, Ron (OLA) 
Subject: ATF was unaware of the ATF briefing tomorrow 

ATF 	,who said he's their new leg POC, called to ask about whether we expect HSGAC to hold a hearing 
and he asked if they were going to look at ATF I advised him that Ron had spoken to Lieberman 's person about   _ 
their possible inquiry and that ODAG was briefing HOGR & SJC staff tomorrow on [.JJ  FYI 
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